» York Power John C. Brons

December 30, 1987

JPN-87-061

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 2055%

Subject: James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-333
Security Plan, Temporary Addendum

References: 1. NYPA letter, J. C. Brons to the NRC,
dated January 13, 1987 (JPN-87-001),
same subject

2. BRC Jottez, T. 7. BMattin ¢to 4. C. Btons.,
dated April 21, 1987, same subject

Dear Sir:

In Reference 1, the Authority submitted temporary changes to
the James A. Fitzpatrick Nuclear Power Plant Security Plan that
are in effect while construction work is in progress. These
changes were approved in Reference 2.

The schedule which was included in Reference 1 now requires
updating. Based on the current completion dates for the Training
and Simulator Building and the Sewage Treatment Plant and Sanitary
Sewer System, the temporary addendum to the Security Plan will be
in effect until November 1988. Upon completion of these projects,
permanent changes to the Security Plan will be submitted.

Should you or your staff have any questions regarding this
matter, please contact Mr. J. A. Gray, Jr. of my staff.

Very truly yours,

L
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ggR ADOCK 05003323 /Executlve Vice President
F [ )/ Nuclear Generation

cc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (2)
Region 1
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Harvey Abelson 5003
Project Directorate 1-1

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11 ,/g
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, MD 20014



